

Simon Waterworth

From: Tim Hill <t.hill@everick.net.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 10:32 AM
To: Simon Waterworth
Subject: Fwd: Macksville Hospital redevelopment

Hi Simon
Please see below...

Ta
Tim

Sent from my Samsung Mobile on the Telstra Mobile Network

----- Original message -----

From: Michele Donovan <micheledonovan@bigpond.com>
Date: 4/7/18 10:19 am (GMT+10:00)
To: Tim Hill <t.hill@everick.net.au>
Subject: RE: Macksville Hospital redevelopment

Good Morning Tim, in relation to the proposed site Macksville Hospital the Unkya LALC has worked with Everick Heritage Consultants Pty Ltd to assess the site for Cultural Heritage, Michael Donovan Jnr accompanied Tim Hill and was satisfied that there was no Cultural Heritage impacts.

If you have any further enquires please contact Michele Donovan CEO Unkya LALC.

From: Tim Hill [mailto:t.hill@everick.net.au]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:36 PM
To: Michele.Donovan@unkyalalc.com; Michele Donovan <micheledonovan@bigpond.com>
Cc: Simon Waterworth <SimonW@geolink.net.au>
Subject: FW: Macksville Hospital redevelopment

Hi Michele

The planning documents for the Macksville Hospital are currently being considered by the Dept. of Planning, who have requested that we provide additional information regarding the level of assessment and consultation with Unkya LALC.

Please see attached the advice that we provided for the project for comment as part of the assessment/determination process.

Could you please provide a response ASAP.

Ta

Tim Hill BA (Hons.)
Senior Archaeologist
EVERICK Heritage Consultants Pty Ltd
ABN 78102206682
PO Box 200
Coffs Harbour NSW 2450

Ph: 1300 124 356
Mob: 0422 309 822
Fax: (07) 3368 2440
Email: t.hill@everick.com.au
Web: www.everick.com.au



From: Tim Hill
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 10:23 AM
To: micheledonovan@bigpond.com
Subject: FW: Macksville Hospital redevelopment

From: Tim Hill
Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2017 11:33 AM
To: 'Michele.Donovan@unkyalalc.com' <Michele.Donovan@unkyalalc.com>
Cc: 'Alex Wilson (AU)' <alexander.wilson@pwc.com>
Subject: Macksville Hospital redevelopment

Hi Michele

Everick Heritage Consultants have been engaged as part of the planning team for the proposed Macksville Hospital redevelopment, located at the RMS depot north of the new Macksville Bridge. This site has previously been assessed by the RMS, of which I understand Unkya was a stakeholder.

Can you please indicate the availability of a Sites Officer to attend a site inspection late next week. At this stage the objectives of the inspection are to understand the nature and extent of any sites previously recorded by the RMS, to understand the history of disturbance across the site since that assessment and to consider the requirements for additional Aboriginal community consultation and archaeological investigation. Sorry about the short notice, but Friday morning would be preferred for me.

Please call me on 0422 309 822 to discuss further if you have additional questions.

Tim Hill BA (Hons.)
Senior Archaeologist
EVERICK Heritage Consultants Pty Ltd
ABN 78102206682
PO Box 200
Coffs Harbour NSW 2450

Ph: 1300 124 356
Mob: 0422 309 822
Fax: (07) 3368 2440
Email: t.hill@everick.com.au
Web: www.everick.com.au



Virus-free. www.avg.com